Clayton Ogilvie

From: Clayton Ogilvie <ogilvic@inel.gov>

To: Rory Crowder <rcrowder@ixnetcom.com>

Subject: Harold Weisberg (Whitewash Series of JFK Assassination Books) Looking for agent
Date: Wednesday, March 11, 1998 5:08 PM

Harold Weisberg is looking for an agent to represent his interests before
publishers. He has self-published several books on the Kennedy
assassination investigation: Whitewash and Whitewash |l (picked up by
Dell), Photographic Whitewash, Whitewash IV , and Postmortem
(self-published), and Never Again! and Case Closed (picked up by Graf and
7). Harold has written a book critiquing Sy Hersh's "Dark Side of Camelot"
that is titled, "Hersh-it". | have retyped his manuscript first draft ,
into a computer (WordPerfect) and he is currently editing this draft. He

is looking for an agent for . He does not have Internnet or computer
capability. Please contact me with your mailing address so that | might
forward the information about your capabilities for his consideration.

Thank you.

Clay Ogilvie
Ogilvic@INEL.GOV
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